
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 13,2006 

TO: 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Mc y) 

RE: Docket No. 060266-TP; Acknowledgment of name change on IX 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Office of the General Counsel (McKay) I/ 51v\ @) 
No. TJ038 and CLEC Certificate No. 4698 from Orlando Telephone Company to 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc., effective March 22,2006. 

Orlando Telephone Company has requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC 
Registration No. TJ038 and CLEC Certificate No. 4698 from Orlando Telephone Company to 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of 
Corporations. Since this name change does not involve a transfer of certificate, staff recommends 
that the name change be acknowledged for IXC Registration No. TJ038, and an administrative 
order be issued approving the name change for the CLEC Certificate, and the docket be closed. 

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
you that staff concurs with the name change on CLEC Certificate No. 4698, and IXC 
Registration No. TJ03 8. 

c: Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 
CCA (2) 


